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BT1 4GB 19" August 2013

Dear Madam,
Re: Our Client — Dr John Jenkins, Consultant Paediatrician

Further to previous correspondence, we enclose the following documents on behalf of
Dr Jenkins:

1. Copy letter from MC Carey, Solicitor, Directorate of Legal Services, to Dr
Jenkins dated 1%' November 2002, (with enclosures)

2. Copy letter from D Scott, Assistant Director of Legal Services, Directorate of
Legal Services, to Dr Jenkins dated 23 January 2003 (with Dr Jenkins’
handwritten annotations) enclosing anonymised report of Dr Warde, Consultant
Paediatric Anaesthetist, as received by Dr Jenkins on 27" January 2003;

3. Copy article entitled ‘Intravenous fluid therapy’ from Medicines for Children 2003
edition;

4. Copy article (‘Prevention of Hyponatraemia') from www.archdischild.com, dated
January 2004, written by Dr John Jenkins and Dr Bob Taylor;

5. Copy letter from Dr Jenkins to Mr John Leckey, HM Coroner for Northern
Ireland, dated 5" January 2004;

6. Copy letter from Mr John Leckey, HM Coroner for Northern Ireland, to Dr
Jenkins dated 13" January 2004;

7. Copy letter from Mr John Leckey, HM Coroner for Northern Ireland, to Dr
Jenkins dated 23" February 2004, enclosing Verdict on Inquest dated 19"
February 2004; and

8. Article in ISMP Canada Safety Bulletin Volume 9, Number 7, dated 27th October
2009, entitled Hospital-Acquired Acute Hyponatraemia: Two Reports of Pediatric
Deaths

Kindly acknowledge safe receipt.
Yours faithfully,

Carson WMicDowell LLP
roger.mcmillan
rachael.mcadore

Enc.
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